King Middle School SBDM Council Meeting KMS Media Center August 8, 2018 4:00 p.m.

Minutes:

The King Middle School Site Based Council met on Wednesday, August 8, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. in the King Middle School media center.

The following council members were present for the meeting: Terry Gordon, Delora Severance, Robin Beams, Mark Dunn, Julie Peavler and Shawn Markham. Angie Wilson and Brian Pendygraft were also in attendance.

1. Opening Business

- a. Agenda approval- The SBDM Council approved the August agenda by consensus.
- b. July meeting minutes The SBDM Council reviewed the July special meeting minutes and they were approved by consensus.
- c. Good news reports- Mrs. Severance stated that the first day of school went good. Mrs. Beams thanked Billy Freeman for taking care of her technology issues. Mr. Dunn reported that the teachers communicated well with each other throughout the day to make everything run smooth. Mrs. Peavler stated that her daughter said her first day of school went well.
- d. Public Comment- None.

2. Student Achievement

a. Renaissance Learning testing window – Ms. Wilson stated that the Renaissance testing would start for everyone next week. The Council asked how the parents would get results back and Ms. Wilson said she would let them know next SBDM meeting as to how that would occur.

3. Planning

- a. Parent Involvement Policy Mr. Gordon reviewed the Parent Involvement Policy with the Council. (See attachment)
- b. Title I Compact Mr. Gordon reviewed the Title I Compact with the Council. (See attachment) The Council approved the Title I Compact by consensus.

4. Budget Report

- a. Activity Report Mr. Gordon reviewed the activity account. (See attachment)
- b. Section six budget- Mr. Gordon reviewed the section six budget. (See attachment)
- c. PD Mr. Gordon stated there was no money in the PD budget.
- d. ESS Mr. Gordon stated there would be a budget available in September.

5. Committee Reports

6. New Business

- a. Opening Day report Mr. Gordon reported that all went well with the first day.
- b. Emergency Management Plan revisited Mr. Gordon stated that he went over the Emergency Management Plan with all staff. The only changes are to add Mrs. Gilley to the Mental Health piece and to update the SCM staff.
- c. Hover Board update Mr. Gordon reported that the Hover Boards should arrive tomorrow.
- d. Revise Writing and Curriculum Policies due to District Policy Mr. Gordon asked the Council to develop an ADHOC committee to revise the writing and curriculum policies to align with the district. The Council was good with this and stated the Committee would consist of: 1 administrator, all ELA teachers, social studies department chair, science chair, special education chair, arts humanities chair, practical living chair, ELA instructional coach (Karen Edwards), and 1 parent.
- e. Dragons Team Time Schedule Mr. Gordon presented a modified Dragons schedule utilizing Team Time. (See attachment) The Council approved by consensus.
- f. Intro to Carpentry at VoTech Mr. Gordon proposed a year long Intro to Carpentry class at the Vocational School for 15 eighth grade students (30 total) first and sixth periods with a start date around August 20th. He stated administration would select the students starting with their ILP's and moving on from there. The Council approved by consensus.
- g. Other None.
- 7. The SBDM meeting was adjourned. Mr. Dunn made the motion to adjourn and Mrs. Severance seconded the motion.
- 8. The next scheduled SBDM meeting will be on September 5th, at 4:00 p.m. in the King Middle Media Center.